1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, November 8, 2018
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 a.m. at 160
8	North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	
10	PRESENT:
11	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	SADZI OLIVO, Commissioner
15	ANASTASIA PALIVOS, Acting Commissioner (Telephonically)
16	(icicphonicality)
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY BY: JO ANN KROLICKI, CSR
22	License No. 084-002215

1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning. Are we 2 ready to proceed in Springfield? 3 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are. 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open 5 Meetings Act, I call the November 8, 2018, Regular 6 Open Meeting to order. Commissioners Rosales, Oliva, 7 and Kimbrel are with me in Chicago. We have a 8 quorum. 9 Acting Commissioner Palivos is 10 seeking to participate by phone. Commissioner 11 Palivos, are you with us? 12 ACTING COMMISSIONER PALIVOS: Yes, I am. 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Are there any objections 14 to allowing Acting Commissioner Palivos to participate by phone? 15 16 (No response.) 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, Commissioner Palivos is granted permission to 18 19 participate by phone. 20 We'll now move into our Public 21 Utilities Agenda. 22 There are edits to the Minutes of our

October 10th Regular Open Meeting. Are there any 1 2 objections to approving the Minutes? 3 (No response.) 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes are approved. 5 Item E-1 concerns ComEd's Formula 6 7 Rate Update. Are there any objections to granting 8 the Request For Oral Argument? 9 (No response.) 10 Hearing none, the CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: 11 Request For Oral Argument is granted. A formal 12 notice to the parties will be issued later. 13 Item E-2 concerns NextEra's 14 acquisition of transmission facilities from the city 15 of Rochelle. There are three issues before the Commission, a Request For Oral Argument from ComEd, a 16 17 Petition for Interlocutory Review of the ALJ's Rulings concerning ComEd's Motions to Reconsider 18 19 And/Or Reopen the Record, and a Motion to Strike 20 Portions of the Applicant's Reply Brief on 21 Exceptions, and NextEra's Application, itself. 22 Are there any objections to granting

ComEd's Petition For Interlocutory Review concerning 1 their Motion to Reconsider and Reopen the Record and 2 3 deny their Motion to Strike Portions of NextEra's 4 Reply Briefs? 5 (No response.) Hearing none, the 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: 7 Petition For Interlocutory Review is granted in part 8 and denied in part. 9 The next issue concerns ComEd's 10 Motion For Oral Argument. Are there any objections 11 to granting the request for oral arguments? 12 (No response.) 13 Hearing none, the CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: 14 Request For Oral Argument is granted. A formal notice to the parties will be issued later. 15 16 The question of NextEra's Application 17 will be held for disposition at a later time. Item E-3 concerns MidAmerican's 18 19 Reconciliation of Revenues Collected Under Its 20 Purchased Electricity Rider. Are there any 21 objections to approving the Proposed Order approving the reconciliation? 22

1	(No response.)
2	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
3	is approved.
4	Item E-4 concerns a consumer
5	complaint against Palmco Power. Are there any
6	objections to granting the Joint Motion to Dismiss?
7	(No response.)
8	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Joint
9	Motion is granted.
10	Items E-5 through -10 concern
11	Applications For Authority to Install Distributed
12	Generation Facilities. Are there any objections to
13	considering these items together and approving the
14	Proposed Orders?
15	(No response.)
16	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
17	are approved.
18	Item E-11 concerns ComEd's Petition
19	For a Waiver of Certain Portions of the
20	Administrative Code, Part 466. Are there any
21	objections to approving the Proposed Order granting
22	the Petition?

1	(No response.)
2	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
3	is approved.
4	Items E-12 through E-25 concern
5	applications for authority to install energy
6	efficiency measures.
7	Are there any objections to
8	considering these items together and approving the
9	Proposed Orders?
10	(No response.)
11	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
12	are approved.
13	Item G-1 concerns a Consumers Gas
14	annual assessment. Are there any objections to not
15	suspending the filing?
16	(No response.)
17	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing
18	is not suspended.
19	Item G-2 concerns Nicor's Petition
20	Seeking Eminent Domain authority in Grundy and Will
21	Counties. Are there any objections to affirming the
22	ALJ's decision and denying the Petition For

Interlocutory Review? 1 2 (No response.) 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the ALJ's decision is affirmed and the Petition is denied. 4 5 Item G-3 concerns a rulemaking to amend Administrative Code Parts 590 and 595. Are 6 7 there any objections to approving the Proposed Order 8 authorizing the second notice period? 9 (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order 10 11 is approved. 12 Item T-1 concerns IEC's Application 13 for Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications 14 Carrier. Are there any objections to granting the Motion to Reopen the Record and approving the Order 15 on reopening? 16 17 (No response.) 18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the motion 19 is granted, and the Order is approved. 20 Item T-2 concerns IEC's Application 21 for Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications 22 Carrier. Are there any objections to approving the

Proposed Order granting the Application? 1 2 (No response.) 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order 4 is approved. 5 Item W-1 concerns Aqua's Filing to Initiate Its Utility Assessment Recovery Tax for 6 7 Water and Sewer Service. Are there any objections to 8 not suspending the filing? 9 (No response.) 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing 11 is not suspended. 12 Item O-1 under Other Business 13 concerns the IPA's November 2018 Solicitation of Bids 14 to Sell Renewable Energy Credits from New Solar and 15 Brownfield PV projects to Ameren, ComEd, and MidAmerican. 16 17 Are there any objections to approving the Procurement Administrator's benchmark 18 19 methodology? 20 (No response.) 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the 22 benchmark methodology is approved.

1	Judge Teague-Kingsley, do you have
2	any other matters to bring before the Commission this
3	morning?
4	JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY: No, Mr. Chairman.
5	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioners, do any of
6	you have any other matter you'd like to bring before
7	the Commission?
8	(No response.)
9	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none and without
10	objection, the meeting is adjourned. Thank you.
11	(WHEREUPON, the above-entitled
12	matter was adjourned.)
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	